Your Arkansas Christian Connection

Thursday, October 22, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
IB Staff
Re: Antennas to be removed from 8/3/2020 Incumbent C-Band Earth Station List for Victory

Television Network, Inc. (Call sign E180799)

Applicant Name: Victory Television Network, Inc.

Call Sign: E180779

File Number: SESREG2018060701379

Antenna ID #: 2

REQUEST: To remove antenna ID #2 from call sign E180779.

BACKGROUND:

On 6/7/2018, we registered our four (4) C-Band earth stations through the IBFS. On 9/11/2020,
we submitted our Lump Sum Election letter to the FCC.

Prior to this filing, our technical staff conferenced and we determined that only three (3) of our
four (4) C-Band earth stations were “operational” for the purposes of requesting
reimbursement.

In our Lump Sum Election letter, we listed all four of our C-Band antennas from the 8/3/2020
Incumbent List but claimed $0.00 for the total lump sum amount. We also stated that our
transition plan for antenna #2 was to “discontinue C-Band services.”

On 10/21/2020, we received an email notifying us of a discrepancy with our lump sum request.
In retrospect, we now believe the correct approach was to request that antenna #2 be removed
from our Call sign (E180779) rather than request a $0.00 reimbursement. We are now
requesting this one specific antenna be removed. We are not requesting reimbursement for
Antenna ID #2. Please remove it from our call sign.

Sincerely,

Y ot

Jim Grant
General Manager

KVTN-DT KVTH-DT KVTI-DT
Little Rock Hot Springs Jonesboro/Memphis
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